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20 April 2021 

 

 

To Whom it May Concern 

 

Anglian Water Services Limited (“AWS” or the “Company”)  

– ERP Authorised Signatories  

 

I write to confirm that the persons holding the underlisted positions within 

AWS are permitted to execute permit applications and surrender requests 

on behalf of the Company, pursuant to the Company’s Scheme of 

Delegation:  

 

• Head of Environmental Quality  

• Catchment and Environmental Regulation Manager  

• Environmental Permitting Team Leader  

• Strategic Waste Planner 

 

Should you have any queries on the above, please feel free to contact me 

directly.  

 

Yours faithfully  

 

 

 

 

Claire Russell  

Company Secretary 
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Tel   01480 326 955 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


